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Thanks Ali I will let her know

Cheers

Matt

Media Unit

South Australia Police

100 Angas Street

ADELAIDE SA 5000

T 08 7322 3848

E sapol.mediasection@police.sa.gov.au 

W www.police.sa.gov.au

From: Martin, Alison (SAPOL) <Alison.MARTIN@police.sa.gov.au>
Sent: Saturday, 11 January 2025 1:06 PM
To: SAPOL:Media Section <SAPOLMediaSection@police.sa.gov.au>
Cc: Hunt, Nigel (SAPOL) <nigel.hunt@police.sa.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Mental health SAPOL taskings: Tiser inquiry

Sorry for the delay Matt,

This is fine to go to them.

Nigel do you want to send to COP for an FYI?

DOC 2



Thanks

Ali

Get Outlook for iOS

  _____ 

From: SAPOL:Media Section <SAPOLMediaSection@police.sa.gov.au>
Sent: Saturday, January 11, 2025 11:29:28 AM
To: Martin, Alison (SAPOL) <Alison.MARTIN@police.sa.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Mental health SAPOL taskings: Tiser inquiry

Hi Ali

Are the below quotes OK re SAPOL mental health taskings?

Taryn from SA Health wanted us to check them out.

Thanks

Matt

Media Unit

South Australia Police

100 Angas Street

ADELAIDE SA 5000

T 08 7322 3848

E sapol.mediasection@police.sa.gov.au 

W www.police.sa.gov.au



From: Schubert, Taryn (Health) <Taryn.Schubert@sa.gov.au>
Sent: Saturday, 11 January 2025 10:35 AM
To: SAPOL:Media Section <SAPOLMediaSection@police.sa.gov.au>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Mental health SAPOL taskings: Tiser inquiry

OFFICIAL

Good morning!

Just touching base on the review of the statement below - I m hoping to get this it finalised today if possible so
thought I would pester whoever is on today!

Thanks,

Taryn

SA Health Media Line 24/7: 82266488

From: Schubert, Taryn (Health) <Taryn.Schubert@sa.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 10 January 2025 5:29 PM
To: SAPOL:Media Section <SAPOLMediaSection@police.sa.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Mental health SAPOL taskings: Tiser inquiry

Hi Peta and team,

As discussed, the Advertiser is seeking responses to FOI documents about SAPOL mental health taskings  see
below. They have asked for something from the Department as well as the Health Minister.

John Brayley has asked that his response is reviewed by SAPOL  let me know of any issues. The Advertiser
deadline is Sunday midday, so happy to get something back tomorrow  I m on call over the weekend so feel
free to reach out tonight or tomorrow if needed.

Apologies for the late notice and the weekendness of it all!

Taryn

Quotes attributable to Chief Psychiatrist, Dr John Brayley

SAPOL data shows a reduction in the number of occasions that handover between police and hospitals has
exceeded the benchmark of 30 minutes, and a reduction in the percentage of transfers where a delay has
occurred.
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At the same time, there has been an increase in the number of police conveyances to hospital which reflects a
large range of factors, however a possible contributor is an increase in presentations relating to substance use.

Significant collaboration between emergency services has helped in the development of strategies to avoid or
reduce delays and improve handovers. This includes providing assessment in the community through the joint
SAPOL  Mental Health Co-response service and a similar co-response program with ambulance. Changes
made to EDs are also helping to expedite assessments made by mental health teams.

[ends]

Taryn Schubert

Media Unit

A/Media Manager

Corporate Communications

SA Health

SA Health Media Line 24/7 822 66488

M: 

E: taryn.schubert@sa.gov.au

 

  _____ 

From: Hough, Andrew <andrew.hough@news.com.au>
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 7:32 AM
To: Chapman, Jemma (DPC) <jemma.chapman@sa.gov.au>; Gaskin, Lee (DPC) <Lee.Gaskin@sa.gov.au>
Cc: Logie, Jon (Health) <jon.logie@sa.gov.au>
Subject: Mental health SAPOL taskings: Tiser inquiry

Hi guys

As flagged with Chappy last night.

I am looking at a Sunday for Monday yarn based on the attached FOIs.
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They show SAPOL FOI mental health taskings.

It shows that total time delayed in ED after police have conveyed a person to hospital has reached its highest
levels in six years last financial year at 1430 hours (based on the FOI data).

The number of conveyances has also hit the highest number at 2566 hours.

Hours have almost tripled in six years.

The Opposition's Jack Batty has supplied the following comments:

As if over 120,000 hours of ambulance ramping wasn t enough, the Malinauskas Labor Government is now
presiding over thousands of hours of police car ramping.

We ve got our police losing thousands of hours on the ramp at a time when we have a massive shortfall in
police numbers and skyrocketing crime.

Every hour that police spend waiting around on hospital ramps is an hour they are not out on the beat keeping
us safe.

We ve now got police cars seemingly acting as make-shift ambulances in another debacle for the
Malinauskas Labor Government.

We are constantly asking our police to do so much more with so much less  and it is starting to impact
frontline policing and community safety.

The huge number of mental health transfers by police must act as a wake-up call for the Malinauskas Labor
Government in addressing the unmet mental health needs of our state.

What is the Health Minister's response to these comments?

What is the response to those who say this is another example of a system failure and more proof than an
election promise to 'fix the ramping crisis' is not being achieved?

What can be done, or is being done, to reduce these 'delay' hours?

Can an explanation be offered please about why the reduction in delay incidents but the average time has
increased?



Grateful for a response by lunchtime Sunday.

Call me with any queries.

Very best

Huffy

Andrew Hough

Investigations Editor

31 Waymouth Street Adelaide SA 5000
GPO Box 339, Adelaide, SA 5001

E andrew.hough@news.com.au W advertiser.com.au

Follow us online  

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land in all states and territories on which we work and report.
We pay our respects to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Elders past, present and emerging, and honour
their history, cultures, and traditions of storytelling.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended
solely for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery
of the message to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather,
you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail.
Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to the official business of the sending
company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its related entities. No
warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.




